

# Kristina Kanter

25 Inglis Way, NW7 1PF London, United Kingdom  
+447415253605 • kristina.kanter@gmail.com

## Summary

I am a Web Designer with expertise in Visual Design and Front-End Development. I am interested in designing and building interactive websites and applications focused on excellent user experience. My other great passion is Identity Design and Branding.

Portfolio: <http://kanter.kr/>

## Experience

June 2016 – Current

### Freelance Web Designer/Developer

As a Freelance Web Designer/Developer I worked on multiple projects which includes the following:

- User Interface and Visual Web Design.
- Front-End Development and Interaction Design.
- Branding and Style Guidelines Design.

Technical: HTML5, CSS3, SASS, Interaction Design, React.js, Wordpress, Sketch App.

May 2014 – June 2016

### Web Developer

Penguin Random House | 80 Strand, WC2R 0RL London | Publishing

I was hired as a Web Developer to support the portfolio of websites as well as design creative solutions that would fulfil stakeholder and user needs.

- User Experience Design, User Research and Testing.
- Visual Web Design.
- Cross-browser and cross-platform responsive website development.
- Contribution to the overall Web Strategy of the team.

Technical: Adobe Suite, HTML, CSS, SASS, JavaScript, PHP, Wordpress, GitHub

Feb 2013 – Mar 2014 **Web Designer**

Konsepto | Hämeentie 157, Helsinki | IT services

I was hired as a Web Designer/Developer to work on the visual design of the websites as well as on front end development.

- User Interface Design.
- Visual Design, Branding and design for printed media..
- Developing cross-browser and cross-platform compatible solutions.
- Responsive Web Design, JavaScript and popular libraries.

Technical: Adobe Suite, HTML, CSS, LESS, JavaScript, Drupal, PHP.

## Education

Jan 2012 – May 2013 **Vocational Qualification in Audio-Visual Communication**

Helsinki City College of Technology | Helsinki, Finland

Media Assistant – Photography, Graphic Design and Web Production.

Aug 2005 – Jun 2009 **Bachelor's Degree, Business Information technology**

Tallinn University of technology | Tallinn, Estonia

Main studies – Database Design and Engineering, Programming, Telecommunications, Economics and Finance, Marketing, Analysis.

## Skills and Technologies

Some practices I worked with during my spare time:

- SVG Animations and Interaction Design.
- React.js and popular JavaScript libraries and plugins.
- Different CMS and frameworks (e.g. WordPress, Bootstrap, Foundation).
- Photography and photo manipulations.

## Interests and Hobbies

Photography: in 2010 I took part in an exhibition named 'My Helsinki' in Eurooppasali (Pohjoisesplanadi 31, Helsinki).

Cinema: 'The Language of Hollywood: Storytelling, Sound, and Color' course of Wesleyan University (Coursera.org).

Arts: 'Introduction to Art: Concepts & Techniques' course of The Pennsylvania State University (Coursera.org).